

# Ms. RIPAL R. PATEL

**Department:**

Department of CSE & IT

**Designation:**

Assistant Professor

**Email:**

ripal.patel@svmit.ac.in

## Summary

---

Ripal Patel is an assistant professor in SVM Institute of Technology with 7 years of teaching experience. She has served in an organization which provides better professional skills and opportunities to enhance knowledge. Her area of expertise includes Networking, Information Security and programming.

## Skill Highlights

---

- A strong work ethic
- A passion for their subject matter
- Critical Thinking
- To develop and implement innovative teaching strategies
- Strong interpersonal skills

## Experience

---

**Assistant Professor:**

- SVMIT Bharuch (19<sup>th</sup> July 2013 to 23<sup>rd</sup> July 2019)
- UPL University of Sustainable Technology, Vataria (1<sup>st</sup> July 2022 to 31<sup>st</sup> May 2023)
- SVMIT, Bharuch (1<sup>st</sup> July 2023 to Present)

**Academic Responsibilities**

- Departmental Time Table Coordinator

## Education

---

Master of Engineering: **Information and Communication Technology** –Nirma University, Ahmedabad

Bachelor of Engineering: **Computer Engineering** –Shri S'ad Vidya Mandal Institute of Technology, Bharuch.

## Area of Interest

---

Computer Programming (Python, JAVA, C, C++, Android)

Wireless Sensor & ad-hoc Networks

Information Security

## Addition Information

---

Certifications: ASP.NET, VB.NET